
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 
AKASH TANDOORI - REVIEW (RE-CONVENED 

HEARING) 
 

AGENDA 
 

10.30 am 
Monday 

20 April 2015 
Council Chamber - 

Town Hall 

 
Members 3: Quorum 2 
 
COUNCILLORS: 
 

Linda Van den Hende (Chairman) 
Wendy Brice-Thompson 
Robert Benham 
 

 
 

For information about the meeting please contact: 
James Goodwin 01708 432432 

james.goodwin@onesource.co.uk 
 

Public Document Pack



Licensing Sub-Committee, 20 April 2015 

 
 

 

Protocol for members of the public wishing to report on meetings of the London 
Borough of Havering 
 
Members of the public are entitled to report on meetings of Council, Committees and Cabinet, 
except in circumstances where the public have been excluded as permitted by law. 
 
Reporting means:- 
 

 filming, photographing or making an audio recording of the proceedings of the meeting; 

 using any other means for enabling persons not present to see or hear proceedings at 
a meeting as it takes place or later; or 

 reporting or providing commentary on proceedings at a meeting, orally or in writing, so 
that the report or commentary is available as the meeting takes place or later if the 
person is not present. 

 
Anyone present at a meeting as it takes place is not permitted to carry out an oral commentary 
or report. This is to prevent the business of the meeting being disrupted. 
 
Anyone attending a meeting is asked to advise Democratic Services staff on 01708 433076 
that they wish to report on the meeting and how they wish to do so. This is to enable 
employees to guide anyone choosing to report on proceedings to an appropriate place from 
which to be able to report effectively. 
 
Members of the public are asked to remain seated throughout the meeting as standing up and 
walking around could distract from the business in hand. 
 



Licensing Sub-Committee, 20 April 2015 

 
 

 

AGENDA ITEMS 
 
1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND ANNOUNCEMENT OF SUBSTITUTE 

MEMBERS  

 
 (if any) - receive 

 

2 DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS  

 
 Members are invited to disclose any pecuniary interest in any of the items on the 

agenda at this point of the meeting. 
  
Members may still disclose any pecuniary interest in an item at any time prior to the 

consideration of the matter. 
 

3 CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENT  

 
 The Chairman will announce details of the arrangements in case of fire or other 

events that might require the meeting room or building’s evacuation. 
 

4 MINUTES (Pages 1 - 8) 

 
 The minutes of the meeting of the Sub-Committee held on 8 January 2015 are 

attached. 
  
 

5 REPORT OF THE CLERK (Pages 9 - 14) 

 
 Consideration of this application for a review of the premises licence was adjourned 

on the 8 January 2015, for 3 months, to allow the new owners to provide some 
additional documentation. As of yet the documents have not been supplied. 
 

6 REPORT OF THE LICENSING OFFICER (Pages 15 - 132) 

 
 Application for a review of the premises licence for Akash Tandoori, 185 High Street, 

Hornchurch, RM11 3XS. 
 

 
 
 
 

 Andrew Beesley 
Committee Administration Manager 

 
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 
Council Chamber - Town Hall 

8 January 2015 (10.30 am - 12.15 pm) 
 

 
Present: 
 
COUNCILLORS 
 
Conservative Group 
 

Wendy Brice-Thompson and Robert Benham (In place 
of Viddy Persaud) 
 

East Havering 
Residents’ Group 

Linda Van den Hende (Chairman) 

 
 
Present at the meeting were Mr Jakir Hussain Khan, Premises Licence Holder, and 
Mr Noor Uddin Ludi, Designated Premises Supervisor, Mr Paul Jones, applicant, 
Mr Paul Campbell, Licensing Officer, Mr Arthur Hunt on behalf of the Licensing 
authority, PC Jason Rose, Metropolitan Police, and Keith Bush and Sasha Taylor, 
Trading Standards.  
 
Also present Stephen Doye, Legal Advisor and James Goodwin, Clerk, and Tope 
Ojikutu, Legal Services. 
 
An apology was received for the absence of Councillor Viddy Persaud. 
 
The Chairman reminded Members of the action to be taken in an emergency. 
 
 
1 REVIEW OF PREMISES LICENCE - AKASH TANDOORI, 185 HIGH 

STREET, HORNCHURCH, RM11 3XS  
 

 
PREMISES 
Akash Tandoori, 
158 High Street, 
Hornchurch, 
RM11 3XS 
 
DETAILS OF APPLICATION 
 
Application for a review of the premises licence by the London Borough of 
Havering‟s Licensing Authority under section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003 
(“the Act”). 

Page 1

Agenda Item 4



Licensing Sub-Committee, 8 January 2015 

 
 

 

 
APPLICANT 
Paul Jones, 
Licensing Officer, 
London Borough of Havering, 
Mercury House, 
Mercury Gardens, 
Romford, 
RM1 3SL 
 
1. Details of existing licensable activities 
 

Live Music 

Day Start Finish 

Monday to Saturday 10.00 00.00 

Sunday 12.00 23.30 

 

Late Night Refreshment 

Day Start Finish 

Monday to Thursday 23.00 00.00 

Friday & Saturday 23.00 00.30 

Sunday 23.00 23.30 

 

Recorded Music, Supply of Alcohol 

Day Start Finish 

Monday to Thursday 10.00 00.00 

Friday & Saturday 10.00 00.30 

Sunday 12.00 23.30 

 

Opening Hours 

Day Start Finish 

Monday to Thursday 10.00 00.30 

Friday & Saturday 10.00 01.00 

Sunday 12.00 00.00 

 
2. Grounds for Review 
 

The application for a review of the Premises Licence had been 
served under section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003 under all four 
grounds: 
 

 The prevention of crime and disorder 

 Public safety 

 The prevention of public nuisance 

 The protection of children from harm. 
 

The application for review stated that the premises licence holder had 
consistently ignored the conditions and terminal hours of the 
premises licence which govern the provision of licensable activity at 

Page 2



Licensing Sub-Committee, 8 January 2015 

 
 

 

Akash Tandoori restaurant. A series of formal warnings and 
prosecutions had had little effect upon the licence holder‟s legal duty 
to comply with the terms of his premises licence. 
 

3. Requirements upon the Licensing Authority 
 

The application had been received on 13 November, 2014 and had 
been advertised on the council‟s website and on the notice board in 
front of the Town Hall. Notice had also posted at the premises. The 
public notice had invited interested persons and responsible 
authorities to make representations against, or in support of, the 
application. 
 
When determining an application for a premises licence review made 
after an application under section 51 the relevant Licensing Authority 
was required to hold a hearing to consider the review application. 
 
During the hearing the Licensing Authority must take any of the 
following steps it considered necessary to promote the licensing 
objectives. These steps were: 
 

a. To modify the conditions of the premises licence; 
b. To exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence; 
c. To remove the designated premises supervisor from the 

licence; 
d. To suspend the licence for  a period not exceeding three 

months; or 
e. To revoke the licence. 

 
Where the Licensing Authority took a step as defined by (a) or (b) 
above it might provide that the modification or exclusion was to have 
effect for a specified period not exceeding three months. 
 

4. Promotion of the Licensing Objectives 
 

The review had been requested in order to promote the licensing 
objectives as shown below: 
 

 The prevention of crime and disorder 

 Public safety 

 The prevention of public nuisance 

 The protection of children from harm. 

Page 3



Licensing Sub-Committee, 8 January 2015 

 
 

 

 
5. Details of Representations 
 

The following Responsible Authorities had submitted no 
representation: 
 
London Fire & Emergency Planning Authority (“LFEPA”) 
 
Health & Safety Enforcing Authority 
 
Planning Control & Enforcement 
 
Children and Family Services 
 
Magistrates Court 
 
Valid representations had been received from Trading Standards, 
Metropolitan Police and Havering‟s Licensing Authority. 
 
Trading Standards 
 
Keith Bush, Specialist Trading Standards Officer had advised that on 
3 June, 2014 a complaint had been received that the premises were 
substituting their spirits. As a result of the complaint officers had 
visited the premises on 31 July 2014. 
 
During the visit the bar area had been checked and the „spirits‟ 
dipped. This was a screen test to check whether the spirits on sale 
had been substitutes. Two of the drinks tested, Smirnoff vodka and 
Gordon‟s Gin appeared to have been substitutes and samples of 
both spirits had been taken. 
 
The samples had been sent to the Public Analyst. With regard to the 
Smirnoff vodka sample the analyst had concluded that whilst the 
alcohol level had been satisfactory and there had been no 
unexpected methanol or congeners found the absence of brand 
marker sugars had not been consistent with the sample being 
Smirnoff vodka. A similar result had been obtained on the Gordon‟s 
Gin sample. 
 
Spirit substitution was a misleading action contrary to Regulation 9 of 
the Consumer Protection from Unfair Trading Regulations 2088, and 
therefore a crime.  
 
This substitution had demonstrated Mr Rahman‟s desire to defraud 
his customers. 

Page 4



Licensing Sub-Committee, 8 January 2015 

 
 

 

 
Metropolitan Police 
 
P.C. Jason Rose, Metropolitan Police Licensing Officer for Havering 
had supported the application for a review of the premises licence, on 
the basis that one of the four licensing objectives, Prevention of 
Crime & Disorder had not been upheld. 
 
The premises are situated on a busy main road linking Hornchurch 
with Romford and Upminster. The venue was set within a parade of 
shops, with close proximity to night time economy bars and clubs as 
well as being positioned extremely close to bus stops that were 
serviced by night time routes. This particular area had a thriving night 
time economy, in turn bringing a large amount of night time patrons 
to the area. 
 
His report had referred to a number of occasions where the operators 
had displayed a blatant disregard to its authorised permitted hours. 
These matters had first come to light following consumer complaints 
and had been verified by licensing officers who had visited the 
premises outside the permitted hours.  
 
Licensing Authority 
 
Both Paul Jones and Arthur Hunt, Licensing Officers had provided 
evidence of occasions when the premises licence holder had 
disregarded the licence conditions.  
 
Conclusion 
 
Although three responsible authorities had supported the application 
for review, all three and the applicant had acknowledged that since 
the application had been submitted the Premises Licence had been 
transferred to Mr Jakir Hussain Khan and the Designated Premises 
Supervisor had changed to Mr Noor Uddin Ludi.  
 
Both Paul Jones and P.C. Rose had advised that both Mr Khan and 
Mr Ludi were known to them and they had no concerns at their taking 
over the premises. They were fully convinced of their willingness to 
comply with the licence conditions. P.C. Rose had suggested a 
possible condition on the licence barring Mr Rahman from any 
involvement in the business. 
 
Keith Bush had asked that if the Sub-Committee decided to take no 
action on the review that a condition withdrawing the sale of alcohol 
on the premises be considered. 

Page 5



Licensing Sub-Committee, 8 January 2015 

 
 

 

 
6. Response from new Premises licence Holder and DPS 
 

Mr Ludi, Designated Premises Supervisor had responded on behalf 
of himself and Mr Khan. In response to a question he had confirmed 
that Mr Khan was not related to Mrs Rowshon Ara Khan the previous 
Designated Premises Supervisor. 
 
Mr Ludi had submitted a copy of a Memorandum of Agreement of 
Sale, dated 24 November 2014, between Mr Irshadur Rahman and 
Mr Jakir Hussain Khan in which Mr Rahman had agreed to sell the 
premises to Mr Khan. A deposit had been paid by Mr Khan. It had 
been established from Mr Ludi that the lease had about 14 years to 
run and the landlord was a company, Phillips Fisher. 
 
At the meeting Mr Ludi had provided additional documentation 
including  an Assignment of Goodwill, dated 19 December 2014, 
where for a financial consideration Mr Rahman had „assigned‟ to 
Messrs Khan and Ludi  the goodwill of the business known as „Akash 
Tandoori.‟ The agreement had also covered the „assignment‟ of the 
business known as Akash Tandoori to Messrs Khan and Ludi. 
 
Mr Ludi had advised that Mr Rahman would have no interest in the 
business although he would still be living in the flat above the 
premises. Mr Rahman would continue to live in the flat until the lease 
was finally assigned. 
 
Mr Rahman‟s solicitors had contacted the landlord‟s solicitor‟s 
regarding the assignment of the lease but this had not progressed so 
far. 
 

7. Consideration of Application 
 

Consequent upon the hearing held on 8 January 2015 the Sub-
Committee’s decision regarding the review of the premises 
licence for Akash Tandoori, 185 High Street, Hornchurch was 
set out below, for the reasons shown: 
 
The Sub-Committee was obliged to determine this application with a 
view to promoting the licensing objectives, which were: 

 The prevention of crime and disorder  
 Public safety  
 The prevention of public nuisance  
 The protection of children from harm 
 
In making its decision, the Sub-Committee also had regard to the 
Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 and 
Havering‟s Licensing Policy.  
 

Page 6



Licensing Sub-Committee, 8 January 2015 

 
 

 

In addition the Sub-Committee took account of its obligations under 
s17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998, and Articles 1 of the First 
Protocol of the Human Rights Act 1998. 
 
Decision: 
 
It was not in dispute that the premises had been mismanaged by Mr 
Rahman and there had been multiple contraventions of licence 
conditions, and other trading offences. In the light of the change of 
Premises Licence Holder and Designated Premises Supervisor the 
Sub-Committee had decided to defer consideration of the application 
pending further clarification from Mr Khan and Mr Ludi. The Sub-
Committee were concerned to ensure that Mr Rahman would have 
no part in the new business. The papers provided by Mr Khan and Mr 
Ludi went so far in providing that evidence, however, these were not 
conclusive. For instance, under the terms of the Memorandum of 
Agreement of Sale, paragraph 3 „The Parties to this Agreement of 
Sale agree Completion Date immediately upon grant of unconditional 
„Licence to Assign‟ from the landlord.‟ Mr Ludi had confirmed that the 
licence had not been assigned. Mr Rahman remained the lessee of 
the premises and, therefore, would have the legal right to be on the 
premises. 
 
The Sub-Committee requested Mr Khan and Mr Ludi to use their best 
endeavours to provide the sub-committee with the following 
documents: 

a. A copy of the lease between Mr Rahman and the landlord;  
b. A copy of the correspondence between Mr Khan and Mr Ludi‟s 

solicitors and Mr Rahman‟s solicitors; 
c. A copy of the letter from Mr Rahman‟s solicitor‟s to the 

landlord‟s solicitors seeking consent to assign the lease;  
d. If available a copy of the assignment of the lease, and 
e. A copy of the two receipts for the payments made to Mr 

Rahman. 
 
within 3 months and the hearing was adjourned to the first available 
date after three months. 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

  

 Chairman 
 

Page 7



Licensing Sub-Committee, 8 January 2015 

 
 

 

 

Page 8



C:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\9\2\1\AI00009129\$phqr4zf1.doc 

 
 

LICENSING  
SUB-COMMITTEE 
8 January 2015 
22 April 2015 

 

REPORT 

Subject Heading: 
 
 
 
Report Author and contact details: 

Procedure for the Hearing 
Licensing Act 2003 
 
James Goodwin – Committee Officer 
01708 432432 
James.goodwin@onesource.co.uk 

 
 
REPORT OF THE CLERK 

 
PROCEDURE FOR THE HEARING: LICENSING ACT 2003 (REVIEW OF 
LICENCE) 
 
This is a hearing to consider an application for a review of a licence under 
section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003. The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) 
Regulations 2005 will govern the arrangements for the hearing of the 
application now under consideration. This report accords with the 
requirements of that Act and the Regulations, and in particular Regulations 
21-25 (procedure at the hearing). 
 
1. Membership of the Sub-Committee: 
 
1.1 The Sub-Committee comprises three members of the Licensing 

Committee, with a quorum of two members. Unless there are 
objections, in the absence of three members, the hearing shall 
proceed with the quorum of two. 

 
1.2 A member of the Licensing Committee will be excluded from hearing 

an application where he or she: 
1.2.1 has considered an application in respect of the premises in the 

previous 12 months as a Member of the Regulatory Services 
Committee; or 

1.2.2 is a Ward Councillor for the Ward in which the premises, subject 
to the application, are located; or 

1.2.3 is a Ward Councillor for a Ward which is likely to be affected by 
the application or;  

1.2.4 has a personal interest in the application. 

Page 9

Agenda Item 5



 

 
2. Roles of other participants: 
 
2.1 The Legal Advisor is not a party to the hearing. The  role of the Legal 

Advisor is to provide legal advice relating to the application and 
submissions. 

 
2.2 The Clerk is not a party to the hearing. The role of the Clerk is to record 

the hearing and the decisions of the Sub-Committee, and ensure 
efficient administration 

 
 

3. Chairman’s Briefing meeting: 
 
3.1 Prior to this hearing, the Sub-Committee Chairman will have met the 

Legal Advisor and/or Clerk to determine whether further clarification is 
required of any issues contained in the review application or any 
representation. 

 
3.2 During this representation validation meeting, no decision will have 

been made or discussion held regarding the substantive merits of the 
review application or representations. 

 
 

4. Location and facilities: 
 
4.1 All hearings will be heard at the Havering Town Hall unless otherwise 

directed.  
 
4.2 Interpreters will be provided by the Council on request, provided notice 

is given at least five working days before the hearing. 
 
5. Notification of attendance: 
 
5.1 The Chairman will enquire of the parties who is in attendance and the 

parties will indicate their names (and, where relevant, whom they 
represent). A register will be circulated before the commencement of 
the hearing on which the applicant, his/her advisers and companions 
and all interested parties (and/or their representatives) will be asked to 
record their attendance. 

 
6. Procedural matters: 
 
6.1 Prior to the commencement of the hearing, the Chairman of the Sub-

Committee will orally inform the parties whether their applications to 
have certain people attend the hearing (e.g. witnesses) have been 
granted or refused. Note this relates to people other than those 
attending on behalf of a party in the capacity as a representative of the 
party. 

 

Page 10



 

6.2 Prior to the commencement of the hearing the Chairman of the Sub-
Committee will outline the procedure to be followed at the hearing. This 
will normally be as follows: 
 
Introduction of the application: 
 
The party requesting the review will outline: 

 details of the application and relevant representations received from 
the parties; 

 relevant legislation ; 

 relevant Licensing Policy; and 

 the time limit in which the Council must reach a determination. 
 
Documentary evidence: 
 

 Documentary or other information in support of applications, 
representations or notices should be provided to the Clerk of the 
Sub-Committee at least 7 clear working days before the hearing. If 
this information is produced at the hearing it will only be taken into 
account by the Sub-Committee if the Sub-Committee and all the 
parties consent to its submission.  Permission to have this 
information included in the hearing should be requested at the 
beginning of the hearing before any oral submissions have been 
made. 

 

 Statements made by people in support of a party’s representation 
who are not present at the hearing, must be signed by the maker, 
dated and witnessed by another person. The statement must also 
contain the witness’s full name and occupation. 

 
Representations: 

 

 The Chairman will invite each of the parties at the hearing or their 
representative sequentially to address the Sub-Committee and call 
any person/s to whom permission has been granted to appear. 
Each party will be allowed a maximum period of 10 minutes in 
which to address the Sub-Committee and call persons on his/her 
behalf. 

 

 This 10 minute period is where each party has the opportunity to 
orally address the Sub-Committee and clarify any points on which 
the Sub-Committee has sought clarification prior to the hearing. 
This 10 minute period should be uninterrupted unless a member of 
the Sub-Committee or Legal Advisor considers that the speaker is 
making submissions that are irrelevant, frivolous or vexatious. 

 

 Members of the Sub-Committee may ask questions of any party, at 
any time during the proceedings. Time taken in dealing with a 
Member’s question will not be taken into account in determining the 

Page 11



 

length of time available to the party in question to make their 
representation. 

 
The sequence in which each of the parties will be invited to address the 
Sub-Committee will normally be in the order of: 

 the party requesting the review of the licence 

 the Chief Officer of Police; 

 the Fire Authority; 

 the Health and Safety at Work Enforcing Authority; 

 the Local Planning Authority; 

 the Local Environmental Health Authority; 

 the Local Weights and Measures Authority; 

 the Authority Responsible for the Protection of Children from 
Harm; 

 a navigation or other authority responsible for waterways; and 

 any other party that has submitted representations in respect of 
the application, certificate, notice or other matter appearing 
before the Sub-Committee; 

 the party whose premises is the subject of the licence review. 
 
At the discretion of the Sub-Committee the above order may be varied. 

 
Cross-Examination: 

 
Where witnesses have been permitted by the Sub-Committee to speak 
at the hearing on behalf of a party,  permission must be sought from 
the Sub-Committee before another party can ask the witness 
questions. This process of questioning is normally referred to as cross-
examination.  The Sub-Committee will allow cross-examination only 
where it is necessary  to assist it in considering the representations or 
application.  

 
Relevance: 
 

Information submitted at the hearing must be relevant to the 
applications, representations, or notice and the promotion of the 
licensing objectives. The Chairman of the Sub-Committee is entitled to 
exclude any information it considers to be irrelevant whether presented 
in written or oral form. The licensing objectives are: 

 

The prevention of crime and disorder; 

Public safety; 

The prevention of public nuisance; and  

The protection of children from harm. 
 
 
 

Page 12



 

 
7. Failure of parties to attend the hearing: 
 
7.1 If a party, who has not given prior notice of his/her intention not to 

attend the hearing, is absent from the hearing the Sub-Committee may 
either adjourn the hearing or hold the hearing in the party’s absence. 
Where the hearing is held in the absence of a party, the Sub-
Committee will still consider the application, representation or notice 
submitted by that party. 

 
 
8. Adjournments and extension of time: 
 
8.1 The Sub-Committee may adjourn a hearing to a specified date or 

extend a notice period except where it must make a determination 
within certain time limits in the following specific applications: 
 

 Review of premises licences following closure orders made under 
the Licensing Act 2003 where the Sub-committee must make a 
determination within 28 days of receiving notice of the closure 
order. 

 

 Other reviews of premises licenses where the Sub-Committee must 
make a determination within 28 days of the end of the statutory 
consultation period. 

 
 
9. Sub-Committee’s determination of the hearing: 
 
9.1 At the conclusion of the hearing the Sub-Committee will deliberate in 

private accompanied by the Clerk and the Legal Advisor who will be 
available to assist the Sub-Committee with any legal problems but will 
not participate in any decision making of the Sub-Committee. 

 
9.2 The Sub-Committee will normally make its determination and 

announce its decision at the end of the hearing. 
 
9.3 Where all parties have notified the Sub-Committee that a hearing is not 

required the Sub-Committee must make its determination within 10 
working days of being given notice that the hearing is not required. 

 
 
10. Power to exclude people from hearing: 
 
10.1 The public are entitled to attend the hearing as spectators. However, 

the Sub-Committee may exclude any person from the hearing including 
any person assisting or representing a party where: 

 it  considers that the public interest would be best served by 
excluding the public or the individual person from the hearing; or 

Page 13



 

 that person is behaving in a disruptive manner. This may include a 
party who is seeking to be heard at the hearing. In the case where a 
party is to be excluded, the party may submit  to the Sub-
Committee in writing any information which they would have been 
entitled to give orally had they not been required to leave the 
hearing. 

 
 
11. Recording of proceedings: 
 
11.1 A written record of the hearing will be produced and kept for 6 years 

from the date of the determination of the hearing. 
 
12. Power to vary procedure: 
 
12.1 The Sub-committee may depart from following any of the procedures 

set out in this document if it considers the departure to be necessary in 
order to consider an application, notice or representation. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 14



Page 17Page 15

Agenda Item 6



Page 18Page 16



Page 19Page 17



Page 20Page 18



Page 21Page 19



Page 22Page 20



Page 23Page 21



Page 24Page 22



Page 25Page 23



Page 26Page 24



Page 27Page 25



Page 28Page 26



Page 29Page 27



Page 30Page 28



Page 31Page 29



Page 32Page 30



Page 33Page 31



Page 34Page 32



Page 35Page 33



Page 36Page 34



Page 37Page 35



Page 38Page 36



Page 39Page 37



Page 40Page 38



Page 41Page 39



Page 42Page 40



Page 43Page 41



Page 44Page 42



Page 45Page 43



Page 46Page 44



Page 47Page 45



Page 48Page 46



Page 49Page 47



Page 50Page 48



Page 51Page 49



Page 52Page 50



Page 53Page 51



Page 54Page 52



Page 55Page 53



Page 56Page 54



Page 57Page 55



Page 58Page 56



Page 59Page 57



Page 60Page 58



Page 61Page 59



Page 62Page 60



Page 63Page 61



Page 64Page 62



Page 65Page 63



Page 66Page 64



Page 67Page 65



Page 68Page 66



Page 69Page 67



Page 70Page 68



Page 71Page 69



Page 72Page 70



Page 73Page 71



Page 74Page 72



Page 75Page 73



Page 76Page 74



Page 77Page 75



Page 78Page 76



Page 79Page 77



Page 80Page 78



Page 81Page 79



Page 82Page 80



Page 83Page 81



Page 84Page 82



Page 85Page 83



Page 86Page 84



Page 87Page 85



Page 88Page 86



Page 89Page 87



Page 90Page 88



Page 91Page 89



Page 92Page 90



Page 93Page 91



Page 94Page 92



Page 95Page 93



Page 96Page 94



Page 97Page 95



Page 98Page 96



Page 99Page 97



Page 100Page 98



Page 101Page 99



Page 102Page 100



Page 103Page 101



Page 104Page 102



Page 105Page 103



Page 106Page 104



Page 107Page 105



Page 108Page 106



Page 109Page 107



Page 110Page 108



Page 111Page 109



Page 112Page 110



Page 113Page 111



Page 114Page 112



Page 115Page 113



Page 116Page 114



Page 117Page 115



Page 118Page 116



Page 119Page 117



Page 120Page 118



Page 121Page 119



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 120



Page 121



Page 122



Page 123



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 125



Page 126



Page 127



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 129



Page 130



Page 131



Page 132


	Agenda
	4 MINUTES
	5 REPORT OF THE CLERK
	6 REPORT OF THE LICENSING OFFICER
	Agenda
	4 REPORT OF THE CLERK
	5 REPORT OF THE LICENSING OFFICER
	Assignment of goodwill
	Business Insurance
	Food Hygiene Rating


